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Capital Improvement Program

FY27-FY31



MEMO            

 
TO:  Planning Commission 
   
FROM: Meg Harris 
  Finance Director 
 
DATE: Nov. 20th 2025 
 
RE:  2027-2031 Capital Improvement Plan 
 
 
 
On behalf of the City’s management team, we are pleased to present the City of    
La Vista’s recommended FY27-FY31 Capital Improvement Program.  The decision 
was made this year to align CIP with our budget process and to update it biennially.  
The CIP provides funding for the City’s infrastructure projects in four main program 
areas: Parks, Public Facilities & Other, Sewer and Streets.  Over the course of the 
next 5 fiscal years, the City anticipates investing a total of $54.7M in improvements. 
 
The total anticipated for each program area for FY27-FY31 are as follows 

• Parks-$16,343,000 
• Public Facilities & Other -$1,965,000 
• Sewer- $10,600,000 
• Streets- $25,866,100 

The CIP also contains a list of unprogrammed projects totaling $21M  .  Projects 
have been included on this list that may require additional direction regarding 
prioritization, planning and strategy development, clarity on project timing, ect.  
These projects will continue to be reviewed through the biennial CIP process. 
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